
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ – 
MEETING 

Commissioners' Agenda 

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County 
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock (District 
3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise 
noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212, 
Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may approve contracts, expend funds, 
hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of other County matters. 

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time. 

Tuesday, January 20, 2026 
9:00 AM  Business Meeting (action items) 

Agenda:  

• Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-
206(1)(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

• Approval of and swearing in of Zane Robinson to the Snow Groomers Committee (action
item)

• Todd Mauger, Juvenile Justice, regarding approval of and signature on Site Agreement
between Bannock County and Idaho State University (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Anita Hymas, Assessor, requesting signature on Value Cancellation Request (requested 5
minutes) (action item)

• Jonathan Radford, Prosecutor, seeking to discuss the 63-602nn Ordinance and value
threshold (requested 15 minutes) (action item)

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items): 

• Resolution 2026-6 Authorizing the Destruction of Agreement Files

1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):    
 

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 
 

Memo approving records to be disposed – Sheriff’s Office 
Memo approving records to be disposed – Commission Office 
 

CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 
• Manual Checks 
• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits 
• Certificate of Residency Approval 
• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under 

Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following 
adjournment of Executive Session 

• Mileage and Travel Approvals 
• Minutes: Approval of and signature on certification for meeting minutes for January 13 

and 15, 2026. 
 

 

 

2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



3 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



4 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



5 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



6 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



8 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



9 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



10 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



11 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



12 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



13 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



14 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



15 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



17 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



18 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



20 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



24 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



26 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



27 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



28 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



29 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



30 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



31 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



32 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



33 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



34 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



35 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



36 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



37 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



38 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



39 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



40 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



41 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



42 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



43 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



44 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES CERTIFICATION 

We, the Board of Bannock County Commissioners, hereby certify approval of the minutes of the Bannock 
County Commissioners’ meetings inclusive of the date(s) of January 13 and 15, 2026, as approved during 
the meeting of January 20, 2026. 

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

________________________________ 
Jeff Hough, Chair 

________________________________ 
Ernie Moser, Member 

________________________________ 
Ken Bullock, Member 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Jason C. Dixon, Clerk 

45 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



DRAFT January 13, 2026, BOCC Minutes 

Meeting Details 
Date of Meeting: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 

Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

Absent Board Members: 

Staff present: 
Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, and Attorney 

Jonathan Radford 

Agenda Details 
AGENDA 

Regular Business (action items) 

Agenda: 

1 • Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to

consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

2 • Discussion about LA Semiconductor with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-

206(1)(e) to consider preliminary negotiations involving matters of trade or commerce in which

the governing body is in competition with governing bodies in other states or nations with

potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

3 • Alisse Foster, Planning and Development, requesting review and approval of Chestnut Hill

Subdivision (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

4 • Hal Jensen and Tristan Bourquin, Planning and Development, providing an updated timeline for

Land Use and Development Ordinance (requested 15 minutes) (action item)

5 • Discuss Vehicle Use Policy (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

6 • Kristi Klauser, Auditing, requesting (1) signature on Secure Rural Schools Certification of Title

III expenditures, and (2) providing an ARPA update (requested 5 minutes) (potential action item)

7 RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items): 

Resolution 2026-5 Authorizing the Destruction of Auditing Files 

8 SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 

Memo Authorizing Destruction of Documents 

9 CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits

• Certificate of Residency Approval

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of

Executive Session

• Mileage and Travel Approvals

• Minutes: Approval of and signature on certification for meeting minutes for January 6 and 8,

2026.

Meeting Notes 
1 9:00 AM Hough called the meeting to order. There were no indigent cases. 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

46 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



DRAFT January 13, 2026, BOCC Minutes 

2 9:00 AM MiaCate Kennedy, CEO of Portneuf Valley Development Corp, Assessor Anita Hymas and 

Chief Deputy Assessor Randy Hobson appeared. Kennedy explained she has been working with LA 

Semiconductor for over 18 months. She attended a meeting in Taiwan with other semiconductors where it 

became apparent we need to keep up the fab here. There is a business looking at the facility here or going 

to Arizona. There are 300 jobs at the facility here. The city is looking at offering incentives. The request 

is for the County to look at ways to offer incentives as well. 9:03 AM Moser moved to go into executive 

session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(e) to consider preliminary negotiations involving matters of trade or 

commerce in which the governing body is in competition with governing bodies in other states. The 

motion passed by roll call vote. 9:32 AM Hough moved to exit executive session. The motion passed. 

Hough moved to write a letter of support and express a willingness to enter negotiations for tax 

abatements. The motion passed. 

3 9:34 AM Foster reviewed plat line adjustments for an existing plat. Bullock moved to approve the plat. 

The motion passed. 

4 9:36 AM Bourquin presented an updated timeline for the land use ordinance for the best and overall 

approach to complete the entire ordinance rather than piecemeal sections. Pulling the section out on 

alternative energy would still require a conditional use permit and following the public hearing 

requirements. Following previous direction, the ordinance will not include battery storage. The section for 

alternative energy is separate from what was previously done as that only included solar. There is pressure 

to get the alternative energy ordinance completed quickly as there is a window offered because of 

economic conditions. Discussion ensued on approving sections separately, splitting staff time/obligations, 

saving costs, and doing it right. The best-case estimate is completion and publication on July 3. 

9:54 AM Moser moved to follow the suggested timeline. Hough would like to compress the timeline and 

suggested May 1. Jensen objected in that there are too many variables and they are meeting with council 

for availability as this timeline will require a special session. Hough called for a vote. The motion passed. 

5 9:59 AM Bullock discussed the proposed vehicle policy changes and recommended the mileage 

reimbursement at the GSA or Bannock County’s adopted rate. Departments should be on their own 

budget constraints, and change wording to “must” for personal use and pay both ways. Klauser expressed 

concern for the language “or” in the mileage reimbursement and discussed resulted in setting the rate 

every year based off GSA rates before budget season. Klauser questioned the definition of “local” and 

suggested out of town. Klauser pointed out jurors are reimbursed mileage and that is not budgeted. Moser 

would like to add in the practice currently being followed that if a county car is available and employees 

want to go see relatives or vacation, then only one way should be reimbursed. If a county car is not 

available, then both directions would be reimbursed. Hough suggested preparing drafts of the discussed 

changed to present at the Elected Official meeting the first week of February. Dixon opined the current 

practice is a good system and changing that will result in more people wanting to drive and less 

carpooling just to get the extra pay. 

6 10:11 AM Klauser reviewed the Secure Rural School reporting. Search and Rescue used the funds for 

back country recovery. Hough moved to approve the report. The motion passed. 

10:13 AM Klauser gave an update on ARPA projects and funds. There is $263,763.79 remaining due to 

projects coming in under budget or project changes, which is 1.564% of the total received. There are no 

remaining contract obligations open and the funds will have to be turned back. 

7 10:17 AM Moser moved to approve Resolution 2026-5. The motion passed. 

8 10:17 AM Moser moved to approve the memo to authorize destruction of records. The motion passed. 

9 10:17 AM Discussion ensued on an alcohol license for a Downey bar. Bullock moved to approve the 

consent agenda items. 

47 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



DRAFT January 13, 2026, BOCC Minutes 

Action Item Summary 
ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

Executive session was held for matters of trade or commerce. A letter of 

support to be prepared offering discussions for tax exemption proposals for 

potential new business. Commission 

Plat line adjustments for Chestnut Hill Subdivision were approved. Planning 

Proposed timeline for completing land use ordinance by July 3 was 

adopted. Planning 

Auditing will prepare drafts of travel policy proposals for discussion with 

Elected Officials. Auditing 

Secure Rural School Certification was approved. Auditing 

ARPA funds remaining to be turned back. Auditing 

Resolution 2026-5 Authorizing the Destruction of Auditing Files was 

passed. 
Clerk 

Requested documents were approved for destruction. Resolution 

Consent agenda items were approved. Clerk/Auditing/Resolution 

48 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



DRAFT January 15, 2026, BOCC Minutes 

Meeting Details 
Date of Meeting: Thursday, January 15, 2026 

Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

Absent Board Members: 

Staff present: Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, 

Agenda Details 
AGENDA 

Work Session and Claims Meeting (action items) 

Agenda: 

1 • Maggie Mann, SIPH, providing a quarterly Southeast Idaho Public Health update

2 • Scott Crowther, Event Center/Wellness Complex, requesting approval of and signature on (1) a

contract requesting a partial fee waiver and, (2) and a rental agreement (requested 5 minutes)

(action items)

3 • Jason Dixon, Clerk, discuss monies for the lease of Kinport to go to Idaho Department of Lands

(requested 5 minutes) (action item)

4 • Board of Equalization Occupancy and Sub roll Assessed Values (action item)

5 Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report

• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of

Executive Session

• Payroll Report

• Alcohol Licenses and Permits

• Certificate of Residency Approval

• Mileage Reimbursement Requests

• Technology Request Form

• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable

• Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization

6 Board of Equalization for Sub-roll and Occupancy (potential action item) 

7 Interviews as allowed in the Request for Qualifications for the Master Planning Design Services with 

possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206 (1)(e) to consider preliminary negotiations 

involving matters of trade or commerce in which the governing body is in competition with governing 

bodies in other states or nations with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session 

(potential action item) 

Meeting Notes 
1 9:00 AM Hough called the meeting to order. Mann gave updates on respiratory illnesses, measles, vaccine 

recommendations with changes, and concerns regarding potential legislative Medicaid expansion repeal. 

Concerns also exist for the lack of health insurance due to the repeal of tax credits. 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

49 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026



DRAFT January 15, 2026, BOCC Minutes 

2 9:19 AM Lorie Murray, Carol Burnett, and Logan Anderson appeared. Crowther has been working with 

Idaho State Civic Symphony for a program for the 4th of July. Anderson reviewed the plan for an outdoor 

production for America’s 250th birthday. The request is to waive fees and offer concessions. Discussion 

on costs for the overall event, traffic control, parking, and shuttles. Moser moved to approve the 

agreement with the Idaho State Civic Symphony. The motion passed. 

9:31 AM Carolyn Anderson-Merritt with Rock Creek Ranch Roping Productions reviewed a fundraiser 

roping event. Just before Christmas, she learned a child received a diagnosis of leukemia and the father 

had emergency surgery. The event this weekend has been turned into a benefit with half the purse going 

to the family. She requested a fee waiver of half. Crowther relayed the fee is $685 and suggested a 50% 

reduction to cover costs. Bullock moved to allow a fee waiver of half. Discussion ensued on costs and 

panel set up. The motion passed. 

3 9:40 AM E911 Director Adam McKinney also appeared. Dixon reviewed the Kinport property purchase 

is close to wrapping up. The Idaho Department of Lands requests the lease payment at closing. Bannock 

County will start receiving land use payments from other entities. It was requested to approve the lease 

payment, but also up to $1,000 to have available at closing for any other potential items. Future budgeting 

and reserves were reviewed. Moser moved to approve the payment and extra funds for anything that 

comes up. The motion passed. 

4 9:38 AM Moser moved to enter into BOE. The motion passed. Hymas explained there are no appeals, 

phone calls have been fielded and tax bill deadlines. Hough moved to exit BOE. The motion passed. 

5 9:48 AM Discussion ensued on questions in the claims report. Bullock moved to approve the items in the 

claims agenda. The motion passed. 

6 Cancelled. 

7 2:24 PM Procurement Officer Shanda Crystal, Business and Event Director Scott Crowther, Event 

Manager Chaney Nielsen, and Operations Manager Steve Crump were present for interviews for Master 

Planning Design Services. Moser moved to enter into executive session under Idaho Code §74-206 (1)(e) 

to consider preliminary negotiations involving matters of trade or commerce. The motion passed by roll 

call vote. 

4:52 PM Bullock moved to exit executive session. The motion passed. 

Action Item Summary 
ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

Idaho State Civic Symphony granted a fee waiver for 4th of July/250th 

Birthday event. Parks & Rec 

Rock Creek Ranch Roping Productions granted 50% fee waiver for benefit 

event. Parks & Rec 

Payments for closing on Kinport location were approved. Clerk/E-911 

Board of Equalization was opened for report and no appeals were filed. Assessor 

Items in the claims agenda were approved. Clerk/Auditing/Resolution 

Executive session was held to consider preliminary negotiations. Clerk 

50 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING JANUARY 20, 2026


	20260120 BOCC Business Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	20260120 BOCC Business Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	January 20, 2026
	20260120 BOCC Business Meeting Information Packet.pdf

	Sheriffs Retention

	BOCC Minute Certification
	20260113 Minutes DRAFT
	20260115 Minutes DRAFT



